

5259m
RG 5/22

LC-060572A
3162.41 (067)

May 21, 1987

Exxon Company
Attention: Marsha Wilson
P.O. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: LC-060572A
Big Eddy #98
T21S, R28E, Sec. 7

Gentlemen:

Your request to flare 35 mcf of gas per day for the above referenced well is approved for 90 days in accordance with NTL-4A.

Please contact Shannon Shaw at (505) 887-6544 if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

~~Orig. Sgd. David L. Mari~~

David L. Mari
Acting Area Manager

1 Enclosure
1 - NTL-4A (4pp)

067:SShaw:sw:5/21/87:x28:WANGID0021S

EXXON COMPANY, U.S.A.

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 • MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION

May 20, 1987

Big Eddy #98
Section 7, T21S, R28E
Fenton, N.W. (Delaware)
Eddy County, New Mexico
LC-060572A

Bureau of Land Management
Carlsbad Resource Area
P. O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Exxon Corporation requests permission to flare gas for a period of one (1) year at a rate of 35 MCF/Day. There is no gas sales line within two miles of the well.

If there are any questions, please contact Ms. Marsha Wilson at the above letterhead or at (915) 686-4119.

D. A. Murray
for

David A. Murray
Permits Supervisor

DAM:wac

